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DACULA MEMO
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TO: Mayor and City Council of the City of Dacula
FROM: Brittni Nix, City Administrator
DATE: July 3, 2024

SUBJECT:  Park Rules

Staff recommends updating the Park Rules that are currently posted at Maple Creek Park and posting
Park Rules at Olde Mill Park. The recommended language (below) is consistent with current Ordinances
(Chapter 18, Article I11 — Parks and Recreation).

PARK RULES

— Park Hours Sunrise to Sunset. Gate and Restrooms will be locked after sunset.

— Vehicles left after hours may be towed at the owner’s expense.

— Children must be accompanied by an adult.

— Proper footwear is required at all times.

— Alcohol and glass are prohibited.

— All firearms, archery, and weapons are prohibited.

—  All pets must be on a leash and pet waste removed.

— Park or drive only in designated areas.
CAUTION - pedestrians have the right of way.

— Commercial activity is prohibited except by permit.

— Littering prohibited. Use trash containers.

— Fires, pyrotechnics, fireworks, rockets, boats, and model aircraft are prohibited.

— Amplified sound prohibited except by permit.

— Do not deface, destroy, or remove plants and property.

— Participants use equipment at their own risk and assume all risks of physical injury from Park equipment
and activities.

— Please keep your park safe and clean.

CITY OF DACULA PARKS AND RECREATION PARK RULES WILL BE STRICTLY
ENFORCED (DACULA ORDINANCE, CH. 18, ARTICLE III)
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